Kaycee Hathaway

From: Heather Hazlett <HHazlett@Ilwhsd.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 4:57 PM

To: Kaycee Hathaway

Cc: Jeff Slothower

Subject: Letter from Jeff Slothower Attached (Re CU-14-00005, Old McDonald's Farm)
Attachments: 20150113165429.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hello, Kaycee. Please open the attached PDF file, which contains a letter from Jeff Slothower of today’s date.
Thanks,
Heather

Heather L. Hazlett

Legal Assistant to Jeff Slothower

Lathrop, Winbauer, Harrel, Slothower & Denison L.L.P.
P.O. Box 1088

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Phone 509.925.6916
Fax 509.343.3206

Notice: This e-mail message and its attachments are confidential and/or attorney work product and subject to the
attorney-client communication privilege. This e-mail is being transmitted to and is intended only for the use of the
recipient named above. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail
and delete and/or destroy the original and all copies of the e-mail.

Attachment Disclaimer: If this email has an attachment(s) Heather Hazlett and Lathrop, Winbauer, Harrel, Slothower &
Denison L.L.P. take no responsibility for changes, alterations or modifications of the attachment(s) by the intended
recipient of the attachment or others after this email leaves the Lathrop, Winbauer, Harrel, Slothower & Denison L.L.P.
email server.



Lathrop, Winbauer, Harrel, Slothower & Denison L.L.P.

== Attorneys at Law

Post Office Box 1088, 201 West Seventh Avenue, Ellensburg, WA 98926

F. Steven Lathrop, P.S. Jeff Slothower
John P. Winbauer Jjslothower@lwhsd.com
Susan K. Harrel

Jeff Slothower Tel (509) 925-6916
James T. Denison, Jr. Direct Fax (509) 343-3206
Douglas W. Nicholson www.Iwhsd.com

January 13, 2015

VIA EMAIL ONLY
Kaycee.Hathaway@Co.Kittitas. Wa.US

Kaycee Hathaway

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 North Ruby Street, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Re: CU-14-00005, Old McDonald’s Farm

Dear Ms. Hathaway:

I have noticed, and it has been brought to my attention by others, that my two comment letters dated
December 24, 2014 regarding the above-referenced Conditional Use Permit application are indexed
on your website in a way that makes them difficult to identify. The following two links contain the

letters:

CU-14-00005 McDonald Comment Heather Hazlett Email Chain with attachements
CU-14-00005 McDonald Comment Heather Hazlett_Slothower Letter

The first of the two links is problematic because it does not reference my comment letter and the
letter is appended to the end of the PDF file the link opens, which makes it difficult to find. As
received by the County, the letter was at the beginning of the PDF file and the exhibits followed the
letter in alphabetical order. Is it possible for you to move the pages of the letter ahead of the exhibits
in that PDF? Additionally, could the link reference my comment letter?

Thank you for your assistance. I look forward to hearing from you.

Very truly yours,

Jeff Slothower

JS:hh
cc: Clients (via email)

F\ISlothower\McDowell, Kevin\Opposition to Old McDonald's Farm\Ltr Kaycee Hathaway 1-13-15 doc



